In response to RT 26874, the average power was inadvertently listed on the certificate
based upon information on the bottom of page 38 of 59 (labeled 16 of 29 in the report).
This has been corrected on the grant. Since RF exposure information in 2.1091 cites “In
general, maximum average power levels must be used to determine compliance.”, this
change would not be expected to affect RF exposure which was originally calculated
based upon maximum average power as allowed per 2.1091. Please let us know if there
are any further concerns.

ATCB
----------- RT 26874 ---------
To: William Graff
From: Tim Harrington
Tim.Harrington@fcc.gov
FCC Equipment Authorization Branch
Re: FCC ID: LDKXSCLCR14
Applicant: Cisco Systems Inc
Correspondence Reference Number: 26874

731 Confirmation Number: TC371093
Date of Original Email: 03/02/2006

Subject: audit

TCB to address:

EMC report but not form731 appears to show P>20 dBm max power - please explain
and/or revise

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30
days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section
2.917(c).

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the Reply button. In order for your response to be
processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov,
E-Filing, OET TCB Electronic Filing, TCB Login. If the response is submitted through
Add Attachments, a message which informs the processing staff that a new exhibit has
been submitted must also be submitted via Submit Correspondence. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.



Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address listed below the name of the sender.



